

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 17 June 2021 11:24
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: UPFAS - ROI entry and AFFF integration paper

Hi [REDACTED] and [REDACTED]

We're looking forward to the co-ordination meeting on Monday.

In terms of the discussion on the ROI we've been discussing with our press office how we will manage the likely interest. Our plan for the various activities is in [REDACTED] message below. I think this looks OK, but do you have any thoughts, specifically the request for an interview in September?

Thanks for picking up our concept paper. I hope that this was clear and useful. If you have any questions on this in advance of Monday I'd be pleased to explain or clarify anything written here. Give me a call. I admit that we wrote it pretty quickly in the end, so likely that not all is as we'd have liked it to be.

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Senior Scientific Officer / Restriction Process Coordinator
Risk Management I / D3
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. [REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 17 June 2021 08:28
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> <[REDACTED]>
Subject: RE: UPFAS ROI

Thanks [REDACTED] Some ideas – pls reflect:

1. ECHA will promote the RoI in the Weekly as usual – do you agree?. Ready for questions again (prob no need for a LTT). Could you ask where to redirect those journalist asking about the content of the upcoming restriction? Last time it was the Germans.
2. ECHA updates the PFAS hot topics (minor thing, no translations)
3. Planned *ECHA Article* (replacing ECHA Newsletter) for Oct/Nov on various PFAS actions (given the website is ready). We would like to interview the rep(s) of the 5 countries for that in September – maybe you can sound that out already? Also interviewing you or [REDACTED] on FFF and potentially COM on the CSS framework for PFAS.

4. For 2022, when they submit the dossier, we could work together – with the 5 countries in the lead.

Additionally, [REDACTED] [REDACTED] will be interviewed for an e-magazine aimed at politicians (as far as I understand). This will come out in October 2021 I expect.

Best,

[REDACTED]
Press officer
European Chemicals Agency (ECHA)
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 16 June 2021 17:07

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Subject: UPFAS ROI

Hi [REDACTED] and [REDACTED]

Attached is the draft ROI entry for the universal PFAS restriction.

This is still on schedule for July. There is a co-ordination meeting on Monday. [REDACTED] if there are any requests I can pass them on then.

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Senior Scientific Officer / Restriction Process Coordinator
Risk Management I / D3
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.